MINUTES
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

FEBRUARY 4, 2020

CALL TO ORDER - Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

The Parker City Council met in a regular meeting on the above date at Parker City Hall,
5700 E. Parker Road, Parker, Texas, 75002.

Mayor Lee Pettle called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilmembers Diana M.
Abraham, Cindy Meyer, Edwin Smith, Ed Standridge and Patrick Taylor (arrived at 7:40
p.m.) were present.

Staff Present: City Administrator Luke Olson, Asst. City Administrator/City Secretary
Patti Scott Grey, Finance/H.R. Manager Grant Savage, City Attorney Brandon Shelby,
Public Works Director Gary Machado, and Police Chief Richard Brooks

EXECUTIVE SESSION START TO FINISH — Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas

Government Code the City Council may hold a closed meeting.

1. RECESS TO CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:

a. Government Code Section 551.074 Personnel—To deliberate the appointment,
employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public
officer or employee.

b. Government Code Section 551.071(1)—Consultation with City Attorney concerning
Pending or Contemplated Litigation.

c. Government Code Section 551.071(2) — Consultation with Attorney on a matter in
which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas Clearly
conflicts with this chapter (Open Meetings Act).

Mayor Pettle recessed the regular meeting at 7:04 p.m.
2. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING.
Mayor Pettle reconvened the regular meeting at 7:18 p.m.

3. ANY APPROPRIATE DELIBERATION AND/OR ACTION ON ANY OF THE
EXECUTIVE SESSION SUBJECTS LISTED ABOVE.

No action was taken.
AMERICAN PLEDGE: Pier Burgess led the pledge.
TEXAS PLEDGE: Joe Cordina led the pledge.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The City Council invites any person with business before the Council to speak. No

formal action may be taken on these items at this meeting. Please keep comments to 3 minutes.

Giovanni DEgidio, 4404 Dillehay Drive, said he is in the process of purchasing Fort
Paintball and he would like to start programs, allowing Parker residents to use the
facilities for $1.00 annually; summer programs; and Christmas programs with toy



giveaways. Mr. DEgidio said he plans to improve the facility and property and he would
like to meet with City Council and City Staff.

Linda S. Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel Road, read from her emailed statement. (See
Exhibit 1 — Linda S. Nelson’s email, dated February 3, 2020.)

Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, spoke in regard to “Leadership”, stating everyone
needs “Leadership” in all parts of our lives. He shared an acronym, S-O-U-L, for
Selflessness — “Own”ership — Unity — Long Range View. Mr. Cordina encouraged City
Council and City Staff to use Parker residents, people eager to help with the proposed
new facility and provide information timely.

Andy Redmond, 7275 Moss Ridge Road, said he believes the City put the “cart before
the horse”, regarding the proposed municipal complex. The City’'s Comprehensive Plan
is outdated. Just as businesses and other entities routinely update various plans, Parker
needs to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan to include its goals and direction for the
City; thereby, reinforcing why Parker is Parker. Mr. Redmond noted his email, dated
January 21, 2020, which was read into the record and referenced with the January 21,
2020 minutes. (See Exhibit 2 — Andy Redmond’s email, dated January 21, 2020.)

Terry Lynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, read a statement, indicating she believed there is a
necessity for an updated facility; however, she continues to have concerns about the
overall cost and scope of the project. (See Exhibit 3 — Terry Lynch’s email, dated
February 4, 2020.)

Mayor Pettle read the following residents’ emails into the record:

e EdLynch, 5809 Middleton Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed bond
issue/municipal complex. (See Exhibit 4 — Ed Lynch’s email, dated February 1,
2020.)

e Stephanie Casson, 5401 Westfield Drive, expressed concern regarding the
proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 5 — Stephanie Casson’s email, dated
February 2, 2020.)

e Tom Brennan, 6002 Tamsworth Court, expressed concern regarding the
proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 6 — Tom Brennan’s email, dated
February 2, 2020.)

e Melissa Tierce, 4203 Sycamore Lane, expressed concern regarding the proposed
municipal complex. (See Exhibit 7 — Melissa Tierce’s email, dated February 1,
2020.)

e Donald Reynolds, 6805 Cheswick Court, expressed concern regarding the
proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 8 — Donald Reynolds’ email, dated
February 2, 2020.)

e Tom and Sharon Macduff, 4313 Sycamore Lane, expressed concern regarding
the proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 9 — Tom and Sharon Macduff's
email, dated February 2, 2020.)

e Richard Lavender, 6810 Overbrook Drive, expressed concern regarding the
proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 10 — Richard Lavender’s email, dated
February 3, 2020.)

e Greg and Julie Regh, 5203 Eastgate Lane, expressed concern regarding the
proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 11 — Greg and Julie Regh’s email,
dated February 4, 2020.)
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e Scott and Therese Livesay, 7305 Moss Ridge Road, expressed concern
regarding the proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 12 — Scott and Therese
Livesay’'s email, dated February 3, 2020.)

e Trudy Jackson, 3607 Hogge Drive, expressed concern regarding the proposed
municipal complex. (See Exhibit 13 — Trudy Jackson’s email, dated February 2,
2020.)

e Cullen and Barbara Tubb, 4204 Springhill Estates, expressed concern regarding
the proposed municipal complex. (See Exhibit 14 — Cullen and Barbara Tubb’s
email, dated February 3, 2020.)

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge said there were eleven (11) full-time police officers, one (1) full-time
civilian police personnel, and two (2) reserve police officers working in the City of Parker, not
seventeen (17) sometimes mentioned.

Mayor Pettle stated the new proposed municipal complex was removed from tonight's agenda
and will be placed as a stand-alone item for a meeting set for February 18, 2020, 7:00 PM. The
location to-be-announced (TBA). The Mayor also noted there will be updated information
regarding the proposed municipal complex.

Mayor Pettle moved to “Items of Community Interest” and reviewed the following items:

ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST

HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) —-TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2020, 7:00 PM
(2020 Calendar)

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION (P&R) — WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2020, 6
PM (2020 Calendar)

TENTATIVE — TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2020 DRAWING FOR A PLACE ON THE BALLOT
— TIME TO BE DETERMINED - (2020 FEBRUARY)

CANCELED - FEBRUARY 18, 2020 CITY COUNCIL MEETING, DUE TO MARCH 3RP
PRIMARY EARLY VOTING

CANCELED - MARCH 3, 2020 CITY COUNCIL MEETING, DUE TO MARCH 3R PRIMARY
ELECTION DAY VOTING

REMINDER - MARCH 3, 2020 — PRIMARY ELECTION

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday

Feb 16 Feb 17 Feb 18 Feb 19 Feb 20 Feb 21 Feb 22
President’s Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting
Day 8am-5pm 8am-5pm 8am-5pm 8am-5pm 7am—7pm

Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 Feb 28 Feb 29

Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting

1pm-6pm 7am—=7pm 7am—7pm 7am—=7pm 7am—=7pm 7am—7pm

THURSDAY, APRIL 2, 2020 - LAST DAY TO REGISTER TO VOTE FOR THE MAY 2,
2020 GENERAL ELECTION (IMPORTANT 2020 ELECTION DATES)

TENTATIVE SATURDAY, APRIL 4, 2020, 9AM - 1PM, SPRING EVENT
SATURDAY, APRIL 25, 2020, 10AM-2PM, DRUG TAKE BACK
REMINDER — MAY 2, 2020 — GENERAL ELECTION (EV AND ED INFO)

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 Apr. 24 Apr. 25
Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting Early Voting
8am to 5pm 8am to 5pm 8am to 5pm 8amto 7pm 8am to 5pm 8am to 5pm
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Apr 26 Apr 27 Apr 28 Apr 29 Apr 30 May 1 May 2
Early Voting Early Voting Election Day
7amto 7pm 7amto 7pm 7amto 7pm

e PROJECTED 2020 TAX RATE PLANNING CALENDAR
CONSENT AGENDA Routine Council business. Consent Agenda is approved by a single majority vote.

Items may be removed for open discussion by a request from a Councilmember or member of staff.

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FOR JANUARY 21, 2020. [SCOTT GREY]
5. INVESTMENT QUARTERLY REPORT. [SAVAGE]
6. REPUBLIC WASTE QUARTERLY REPORT. [BERNAS]

7. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION, ACCEPTING THE 2019
RACIAL PROFILING REPORT. [BROOKS] (See Exhibit 15 — 2019 Parker Police
Department Racial Profiling Annual Report, dated January 19, 2020.)

MOTION: Mayor Pro Tem Standridge moved to approve consent agenda items 4
through 7 as presented. Councilmember Taylor seconded with Councilmembers
Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion. Motion carried
5-0.

The Mayor and City Council thanked the Police Chief, Finance/HR Manager, and
other City Staff for all their hard work.

INDIVIDUAL CONSIDERATION ITEMS

8. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ANNUAL AUDIT
REPORT. [SAVAGE]

Finance/H.R. Manager Savage introduced Jon Watson, CPA, with BrooksWatson &
Co., PLLC.

Mr. Watson stated his name and firm’s address, 114950 Heathrow Forest Pkwy.,
Suite 530, Houston, TX 77032, for the record. He said the Audit, ending September
30, 2019, for the City of Parker was completed. He then reviewed a PowerPoint
presentation (See Exhibit 16 — Jon Watson, CPA, with BrooksWatson & Co., PLLC’s
PowerPoint presentation, dated February 4, 2020.), covering various highlights such
as an overview of the audit process; components of the annual financial report;
independent auditor’'s report; financial highlights; city revenues — governmental
activities; statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance;
schedule of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance (budget & actual);
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in net position; schedule of
changes in net pension liability and related ratios; and conclusion (other
Communications and Questions).

Mr. Watson noted the City of Parker received an unmodified opinion, which is the
highest level of assurance; has approximately 12 months in reserves for operating
expenditures; and the pension plan is fully funded with a funded ratio of 73%, which
is adequate by Fitch ratings.

City Administrator Olson indicated the auditors noted a few areas City Staff could
make improvements and those adjustments were already being made, regarding

0 EFFECTIVE CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL STATEMENT DISCLOSURE -
Review of existing policies, procedures, and controls;

0 UTILITY BILLING SOFTWARE LIMITATIONS — Enhance software capability;
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0 MUNICIPAL COURT DOCUMENTATION FOR DISMISSALS - Include a picture
showing the repair;

0 PAYROLL TIMESHEETS - Timesheets must be signed by the employee prior to
submission to provide personal accountability and validation

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge commended City Staff and Jon Watson, CPA, with
BrooksWatson & Co., PLLC, for a good job on the audit. The Mayor and City Council
agreed.

Mayor Pettle asked the audience if they had any questions for the auditor. There
were none.

MOTION: Councilmember Taylor moved to accept the annual audit or Annual
Financial Report of the City of Parker, Texas, for the year ending September 30,
2019, as presented. Councilmember Smith seconded with Councilmembers
Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion. Motion carried
5-0.

9. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION FOR A PARKER PARKS
AND RECREATION COMMISSION SPRING EVENT ON SATURDAY, APRIL 4,
2020, 9AM - 1PM. [BARRON]

Parks and Recreation (P&R) Commission Chair Billy Barron, 6707 Overbrook Drive,
reviewed the item.

Joe Cordina, 4302 Boulder Drive, asked that the event be properly advertised.
Giovanni DEgidio, 4404 Dillehay Drive, pledged to donate $500.00.

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge asked that any needs from City Staff be conveyed early
to give them time with limited staff.

Linda S. Nelson, 5802 Corinth Chapel Road, asked the P&R Commission to seek
volunteers for the event early and to consider Homeowner Associations (HOASs) for
“Unity” as Joe Cordina suggested.

City Administrator Olson recommended having pre-stuffed/package eggs as a huge
time saver.

City Councilmember Meyer proposed future fundraisers such as a Pancake
Breakfast, etc. to help with funds.

There was some discussion of funding, a possible budget amendment, monies setup
aside for Boy Scout/Preserve.

MOTION: Mayor Pro Tem Standridge moved to approve the P&R Commission
SpringFest 2020 and authorized $1,000.00 for the April 4, 2020, 9AM — 1 PM event.
Councilmember Abraham seconded with Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer, Smith,
Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

10. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO.
789, CALLING AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, MAY 2, 2020 TO
ELECT A MAYOR AND TWO (2) CITY COUNCILMEMBERS AT-LARGE;
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A GENERAL ELECTION CONTRACT
FOR ELECTION SERVICES WITH COLLIN COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR THE
ORDER AND NOTICE OF THE ELECTION; FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT
THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. [SHELBY]
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Mayor Pettle said Ordinance No. 789 authorizes the Mayor to execute a contract for
election services with Collin County for the General Election to be held May 2, 2020,
and the Parker City Hall would be a “Voting Center”, the hours for early voting are
listed on tonight's agenda with the drawing for a place on the ballot to be held
Tuesday, February 18, 2020, exact time and place “to be determined” (TBD). The
Mayor also noted one change in Section 7 of the Ordinance, as follows:

SECTION 7. That notice of said election shall be given by the Mayor of the
City of Parker by causing an election notice to be posted at City Hall not
later than the twenty-first day before election day, and by publishing this
ordinance at least one time not more than thirty days nor less than ten days
prior to the election date, in at least one daily newspaper published-—n of
general circulation within the City of Parker in accordance with the
provisions of the Election Code of the State of Texas, as amended.

MOTION: Councilmember Smith moved to approve Ordinance No. 789, calling an
election to be held on Saturday, May 2, 2020 to elect a mayor and two (2) city
councilmembers at-large; authorizing the Mayor to execute a General Election
Contract for Election Services with Collin County with the mentioned newspaper
correction. Councilmember Taylor seconded with Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer,
Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the motion. Motion carried 5-0.

11. CONSIDERATION AND/OR ANY APPROPRIATE ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO.
2020-626, ADOPTING THE EXPRESSVOTE UNIVERSAL VOTING SYSTEM FOR
EARLY VOTING IN PERSON, EARLY VOTING BY MAIL, ELECTION DAY VOTING,
AND PROVISIONAL VOTING IN ALL FUTURE ELECTIONS HELD IN THE CITY OF
PARKER, TEXAS; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS RESOLUTION
IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. [SHELBY]

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge asked if the new equipment added any additional costs.
Mayor Pettle stated not that we could tell. The new equipment would provide a
receipt.

City Attorney Shelby reviewed the item, stating it is unclear why the County needs
the resolution passed, because the City contracts with the County to handle the
elections. The County has asked cities to formally adopt this new voting equipment
and staff has provided the resolution for Council.

MOTION: Councilmember Taylor moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-626,
adopting the Expressvote Universal Voting System for Early Voting in Person, Early
Voting by Mail, Election Day Voting, and Provisional Voting in all future elections held
in the City of Parker, Texas. Councilmember Abraham seconded with
Councilmembers Abraham, Meyer, Smith, Standridge, and Taylor voting for the
motion. Motion carried 5-0.

ROUTINE ITEMS

12.FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

UPDATE(S):

¢ HOME RULE CHARTER COMMISSION (HRCC) [PETTLE]
The Mayor noted the next HRCC meeting will be held February 11, 2020 at
7:00 p.m. at City Hall and those meetings are open to the public. The
Commission is continuing their research on various forms of government, and
reviewing the duties of mayor, council and manager in each form.
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Mayo
none,

Coun

DRAINAGE COMMITTEE [MEYER]

Mayor Pettle said the Drainage Committee update will be on the next agenda
to give Councilmember Meyer additional time to prepare.

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE [ABRAHAM]

Mayor Pettle said the Emergency Communications update will be on the next
agenda to give Councilmember Abraham additional time to prepare.
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE [STANDRIDGE]

Mayor Pro Tem Standridge said the weather has not been cooperating so
Parker Road can be finished, stating concrete cannot set in wet weather.

There should be a meeting soon, regarding Dillehay Road for updates.

Finally, the Pre-Regional Transportation Committee (Pre-RTC) meeting will be
held Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 8:30 AM in the City of Parker, Fire
Department Training Room.

REPUBLIC SERVICES [OLSON]

City Administrator Olson said Republic Services, Inc. Manager Municipal Sales
North Texas Rick Bernas will make a presentation to Council on March17, 2020
on proposed Bulk Trash changes and costs associated with those changes.

r Pettle asked if there were any items to be added to the future agenda. Hearing
she encouraged everyone to email her any requests.

cilmember Smith stated progress is being made on the COMP Plan and he and

staff plan to have it completed soon.

The Mayor said she removed “Discussion of Development Agreements” and
“Aethestica Development on Parker Road Update”, as those issues have been
resolved.

Mayor Pettle announced the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 18,
2020 at 7:00 PM to discuss any updates with the new proposed municipal complex.

13.ADJOURN
Mayor Lee Pettle adjourned the meeting at 8:53 p.m.
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From: Linda Nelson

To: Patti Grey

Cc: Concerned Parker Citizens

Subject: Comments: Proposal for New Municipal Complex

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:01:24 PM

Dear Ms. Grey,

I plan to be in attendance at the next City Council meeting

on Tuesday, February 4th 1 am providing my comments
in advance for the benefit of the Mayor and City Council
members as well to be included in the record for this
meeting.

Thank you for your assistance.

LR R T R e S T R L

Dear Mayor and City Council Members,

I want to express my appreciation to the Mayor and City
Council Members for restarting the approach to address
the municipal building needs for the City of Parker. The
recent Town Hall was a significant move in the right
direction for transparency and active engagement by the
Citizens of Parker. It is obvious that a lot of hard and
thoughtful work went into the latest design proposal.

At the Town Hall, I indicated on the comment card that I
approve moving forward to replace the existing
outdated City of Parker Municipal Building. I also
provided on the back of my comment card a few items that
remain worthy of consideration to enhance the overall
approach.

These items include:

1. Please provide %/$ contingency budget included in the
proposal. Include known risks to the budget. Are

I 1qIyxy



there standards for establishing contingencies for

these type of construction projects? Note: Best guess’
estimates place the contingency at $3MM to SMM.

2. Please provide estimated costs for shared space (e.g.,
parking lots).

3. Please provide estimated costs for the projects
excluding shared space (e.g., pavilion).

4. Please provide estimate of increased annual
maintenance & repair budget over and above current
run-rate once new complex is fully in place.

5. Please provide estimate of potential increase, if any, to
property tax rate resulting from increased annual
operating costs (See above).

6. Please advise design considerations that drove use of
fixed wall offices vs. open / shared workstations which
most businesses are moving to.

7. Please advise assumptions that drove allocation of
joint Space (e.g., conference rooms both large and small)

8. Please advise considerations for the build-out of the

technology infrastructure (e.g., hard wired, Wi-Fi, Cloud, new
desktops)

I strongly encourage the Mayor and City Council Members
to:

I. Provide the requested information / data points
through either FAQ on the City website and / or
additional Town Hall

2. Refine the existing proposal based on citizen feedback
from the Town Hall and City Council meetings as



needed

3. Complete the feedback process and enable placement
on a ballot for Parker Citizens to approve in 2020

Thank you for your time and consideration on the above,

Once this effort is complete, it will reflect well Jor the
City of Parker.

Best regards,

|Cell: 214.563.6921| _Hf you received this email in

error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety. Thank you.



Patti Grey

e —

From: Andy Redmond [
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Patti Grey;

Subject: Citizen Input, 1 /21/2020 Council Meeting
Hello Ms. Patti:

Could you share this with Mayor Pettle and Council, as | will be unable to attend the meeting tonite.
>

Hello Mayor Pettle and Council:

'm Andy Redmond of 7275 Moss Ridge Rd.

{ would urge each of you to vote NO reqarding the proposed City of Parker Municipal Complex.

The revised proposal works out to $700 per sq. ft. {information sheet: 1/15/2020)
* Contrast the City of Murphy’s complex: {per my email with Mr. Mike Castro, City of Murphy—City Manager)
2003 Construction at $15, 512, 800 {included—City Hall at 17, 115 sq. ft; Fire Dept. @21,20D sq. ft.;
Police Department @ 22,800 sq. ft. and Public Works @ 8,225= 69, 340 sq. ft.)
Costs per sq. ff. =$223.72.
City of Murphy employee count (2018): 123 employees.

e Building costs have escalated in 17 years, but good commercial construction is still available for $25j0 10 $275
per sq. ft. ;
J

e Perhaps consider an interview of Murphy residents, many | know yet complain about the this 2003 |
bond/expenditure. Likewise consider previous Parker “town hall meetings” and council meetings; which
similarly reflect low citizen/voter support of such a complex or expenditure. |

i
» The difference between Murphy {17,000+ residents at 2010 census) and Parker {perhaps 3,500 in 2‘;)10) is stark.

I
Unless future generations make changes to Parker’s zoning, lot size etc. Need for Murphy-like infrastructure will never

be necessary, nor is it desired!

i
!

i would urge each of you to assess our current facilities and certainly maintain and/or repair them to make ftan
affordable solution for many years to come. x

Thanks for your time and consideration!

Regards,
Andy Redmond

¢ Nqrgxy



Terry Lynch — 5809 Middleton Dr.

I believe there is a necessity for updated facilities for our
administrative, public works, and police departments. | thank
the city staff and council for recognizing this need. However, |
continue to have concerns about the overall cost and scope of
the proposal and its impact on future budgets. | ask that before
council places a $14 million bond, that increase the city’s debt
by 140% (or bond of any amount) to a vote of the voters, these
issues of cost and scope be addressed, and the case be
presented to the voters before it is brought to a vote of the
voters.

¢ HqIgxXy



From: Ed Lypch

To: Batt] Grey

Subject: Proposed $14 million bond election
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 12:55:45 PM

Please read my comments below into the public record:

Please reconsider how you put forth the bond issue to the voters: please separate the park/pavilion,
the community center and the municipal building into three separate proposals to prevent a voter
from opposing all three if the voter only opposes one or two of the proposals.

Please reduce the planned square footage of the proposed municipal building and please utilize
cubicle spaces for most city workers like most businesses have done the past few decades. These
actions would reduce the planned cost to taxpayers and not disadvantage the city.

Thank you for listening to voters,
Ed Lynch

5809 Middleton Drive
Parker, TX

10 LU |



From: Stephanie Casson

To: ]

Subject: City Hall Complex

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 9:22:34 AM

Good evening,

My name is Stephanie Casson and I live at 5401 Westfield Drive. I was going to ask that this
be read at the City Council meeting on Tuesday but I understand that this item is not on the
agenda. However, [ would like my comments and concerns noted by the staff and council.

I unfortunately was unable to attend the Open House on the City Complex due to a family
emergency and unable also to be with you this evening but I am writing to ask that you delay
your vote to put the new City complex on the May ballot.

I have studied the plans and have many concerns with it. Here are just a few listed below.

1. The cost square footage is outrageously high.

2. I'would like to see the City Hall, Community Center and the Park split into 3 separate
entities.

3. The size of the building seems to be a lot larger than we need as a city._Have you had a
professional space planner come in to look at it as I am not sure everyone needs their own
office.

4. We all have grand ideas of what we would like in this world but it’s the citizens paying for
those grand ideas and I would like to see a much more accurate budget put forth before it is
voted on. While I was out campaigning last year I had the opportunity to speak to many
citizens on this subject. The overwhelming consensus was that they did not want an expensive
city hall that would add to their already large property tax burden.

5. We are not Murphy, Plano or Allen and never will be.

6. I feel that the Comprehensive plan should have come first, that way the City would have an
accurate build out number and an accurate staff count.

These are just a few of my concerns.

Respectfully,

Stephanie Casson

S NqIyXH



From: tom@sol-ark.com

To: Patti Grey

Subject: $14 million Municipal Complex

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 1:27:34 PM

I wish my comments to be read at the next city council as | am out of town.

“My family moved to Parker for it’s small country atmosphere 15 years ago. | can understand
building an additional building or adding on, but not an expensive monument (priced far above
current build costs) as currently planned. Parker should be looking at the examples of Lucas for
reasonable budget planning. If this passes, | will reluctantly move my family to something like Parker
was 10 years ago.”

Thank you,

Tom Brennan
6002 Tamsworth Ct

9 NMqryxHy



From: Melissa

To: Patti Grey

Subject: municipal complex

Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 2:02:36 PM

While I do agree our Parker Police Department is in need of new facilities and upgrades, I do not believe we have
enough information on the proposed complex to make an informed decision yet. I am requesting that you please

delay the final decision until itemized budget and plans can be made available to the public for discussion and vote.

I would like to understand the impact this jump in facility expansion will have along with what this large size
community center will be utilized for moving forward. We moved to Parker because we loved the “country” feel,
not because we wanted to continue to watch it grow into a noisy, crowded city like the one we move away from.
Thank you for listening

Melissa Tierce

4203 Sycamore Lane

LquyxyH



From: Donald Reynolds [

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Patti Grey

Subject: Issues concerning proposed municipal complex

Ms. Grey, Could you please read my attached letter to the City Council members during the
meeting on Feb. 4. Thanks so much, Don Reynolds

Feb. 2, 2020
To: Parker City Council

From: Donald Reynolds
6805 Cheswick Ct.
Parker, TX 75002

Subject: Issues with proposed plan for new municipal complex

Dear Council members; 1share your desire for a new municipal structure as the
current building has not been well maintained and needs to be replaced. In
addition, there needs to be a permanent office for the police department. Having
said this, my review of the proposed complex has left me with serious concerns.
My primary concern is the “not to exceed” cost of $14 million dollars. This
suggests that not enough planning has gone into the project in order to get to a
realistic cost. A municipal building meeting the needs and future needs of the
City should not cost more than $5 million dollars.

| feel that realistic requirements for the building should be defined as to space
actually needed for staff and support needs. A smaller building should meet all
the current and future requirements. In addition, | feel that there is ho need for a
complex including a community building and a park addition.

I am willing to support a bond issue for a new municipal building but not one that
is a $14 million dollar complex.

Sincerely, Donald Reynolds

8 SNqIYXH



From:

To: Patti Grey;

Subject: Patti, please have the text befow read into the record for Tuesday council meeting. thx
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 1:35:59 PM

Terry, thx for your continued pursuit of a more complete picture of the consequences around the
“Building”.

For me, the necessity of updated facilities is obvious. But, in my opinion, the procedure being
pursued is incomplete, and wrapped in a fog. | will leave the ‘size issue’ to others more directly
involved with day-to-day involvement. However, one approach, not yet revealed, is whether the
staff/size ratios used in other municipal expansions is known to our council. This would certainly be
germane to our proposed staff/size footprint. Knowing that we are using the fire department’s
expansion as a template, an honest critique of that approach could also yield useful information.

The financial trends and health of Parker is pertinent, but not being profiled fairly and fully yet. That
is a mistake, as | suspect that the voter reaction will be negative, without a more complete and
rational pro-forma look forward. Grant and Luke should be all over this. The council needs this info,
so as to make rational and defendable decisions. This is a marketing effort, and should be fully
informational.

In my own fashion, | try to use a worst case scenario, as the basis for long term decisions. As such, |
have used the September, 2019, city financials to compute basic operating cost levels five and ten
years out. Using a 5.0% annual increase to costs in these areas, | arrived at a five year increase of
27.1%, and 55.0% increase for ten years. That is future pressure on yearly taxes. Also, the appraised
home value for us has increased an average of 5-7%yearly.

Altogether, the added debt service of @$375, the annual appraisal increase, and the elevating city
budget levels will likely boost our Parker tax rate materially in the coming years. Our Parker taxes
will likely increase by @17% for 2020. Then, that level will likely be moving upwards yearly. As a
primarily residential property tax supported budget, taxpayers having a pro-forma projection to plan
with helps this effort. Transparency and honesty help.

Terry, if these thoughts need to be before the council members, please forward them, or tell me to

do that. You may be incorporating other opinions into a larger presentation. That is fine.

Tom and Sharon Macduff
4313 Sycamore Lane
Parker, Texas 75002

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Terry L ynch
Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Sharon MacDuff

Subject: Could use your insights and honest input?



From: LPettle@aol.com

To: Luke Olson; Patti Grey

Subject: FW: $325

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:10:35 AM
Importance: High

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S®6 active, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message -----—---
From: Richard Lavende

Date: 2/3/20 11:03 AM (GMT-06:00)
To: LPettle@aol.com

Subject: $325

Mayor Pettle,
I request my views be read into the record at the council meeting 2-4-20.

Please postpone any action on the Municipal Complex until more information can be provided
to the Parker voters.

Information such as:

Does the 14 million cost include the interest burden?

Are the 3 major projects cost broken out individually.

Cost to renovated existing building.

How do you justify building a city hall this large nearly four times the existing building.
Do the crime statistics support this large a police force in Parker?

What will be the cost to furnish this new city hall?

Please give the citizens of Parker more time to acquire more information regarding this
proposed tax increase.

Yours very truly,

Richard Lavender 6810 Overbrook Dr,

Lord and Lady Lavender

01 1qIyxy



From: Julie Regh

To: Patti Grey

Subject: Concerned Parker Citizens 2020

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:42:37 PM

Thank you for soliciting our feedback/questions.

While we are in agreement a new City Hall / Police Department is needed, we are not convinced of the need for the
Community Center and the Park with the Playground, Restrooms and Outdoor Pavilion. The design, building and
future maintenance expense is not an expense we feel the residents should take on at this time. We understand there
are some financial opportunities to consider the Community Center and Park at the same time as the City Hall /
Police Station, but we feel this should be addressed in a different referendum or separate vote.

Would there be a possibility to split the voting on these ilems? For example:
- one vote for the City Hall / Police Station
- second vote for the Community Center and / or Park, should the City Hall / Police Station vote pass

Greg and Julie Regh
5203 Eastgate Lane
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From: Scott & Therese Livesay

To: Patti Grey

Subject: Please include in Tuesday, Feb 4th City Council Meeting
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:30:29 AM

Patti:

Please have the following read at the Feb 4" City Council Meeting, and entered into
the record. Thank You.

First, allow me to congratulate the Mayor and Council on selecting a new architect
(Kent Spurgin) and the changed/newly designed approach for a city complex. |
believe the layout it is well thought out and will more than meet the needs of the city
going forward. | also want to add my thanks for the Town Hall Meeting where the
new design was available for review and the architect, mayor, council members, city
administrator and finance manager available for discussion. Made for a very
informative evening.

Second, I'd like to comment that the approach leveraging a risk manager to manage
the costs and obtain material quotes versus handing that over to the architect is a
better approach. There is risk in setting the bar too high, relative to overstating the
high side expenses, which increases the potential dollars to be split, but overall this
should provide a more cost effective approach for the City of Parker.

Being said, here are the takeaways | have from discussions with the Finance
Manager, the Architect, the Mayor, and two Council Members, as well as two of the
citizens who were also in attendance at the Town Hall Meeting.

I focused on the cost per square foot for the facilities as a starting point, ignoring the
concrete requirements and other additional items to begin. The main facility is
20,000 square feet and the Pavilion is 3,500 square feet, for a total of 23,500 square
feet. The Mayor told me the architect had used a $295/sq ft for the facilities, which |
verified with the Architect. For simplicity, I'll use $300/sq ft. That gives the cost of
the two buildings to be $7,050,000. That should be the majority of the complex cost,
however the proposal doubles that amount. What do we get for the additional
$7Million dollars?

I considered the add-ons that are required for the complex, and | am only using very
rough numbers here, but the baseline for a commercial office building is $100/sq ft
for the structure and $150/sq ft for the outfitting the interior (wall coverings, floors,
lighting, railing, restrooms, etc). That leaves me comfortable that $300/sq ft should
be quite adequate for the buildings costs. This was also confirmed with the
architect, including his discussion about a recent fire station buildout that came in at
that cost. So the rest of the costs:

Concrete is at least $7/sq ft these days, and if we are talking road worthy versus
driveways, probably upwards toward $10/sq ft. | used $1,000,000 for the cost of
concrete, which calculates to 100,000 square feet of new concrete for driveways and
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parking. How many square feet of new concrete is needed was not available at the
Town Hall Meeting, so this number may need adjusted up or down.

Furniture will be needed for the new facilities. | used $250,000 as a furniture budget.

L.T. infrastructure: assuming we use the computers and servers we have, then we
are talking about running cabling to the office areas and perhaps power protection
gear in addition to what we have. There would also be hopefully new projectors and
screens in the main council area as well as the executive area. Without knowns, |
used $250,000 as an I.T. budget.

I recall the complex has a recreation area that will need equipment and landscaping.
$100,000 as a budget for that area.

There are unknown concerns around engineering requirements for foundations as
such, that involve working with the earth to add or improve its condition to support
the type of foundation needed for building structures. That is really an unknown, so
a $1,000,000 placeholder for that potential cost.

The police facility inside the main building will have certain additional requirements,
such as sound deadening and fire proofing of record storage. Figure another
$250,000 for those requirements.

To summarize the potential cost:

7,050,000 Buildings
1,000,000 Concrete Drives/Parking
250,000 Furniture
250,000 I.T. Requirements
100,000 Recreation Area
1,000,000 Potential Earthwork for Foundations
250,000 Police Facility Requirements

9,900,000 Projected Costs

Add to that a contingency, and | could have $11-12,000,000. What | can’t get to, with
the information | have, is a need for $14,000,000 as a budget. | understand we want
to go high for bond approval, as we definitely do not want to come up short for the
funds and go back for another bond. That would be problematic. But is the cost is
truly between $11-12,000,000, then we are going to make the risk manager a very
happy person.

This is my concern. It looks like from the quantitative analysis on limited data, that
we are putting a 40% contingency on this project, which is very high. 20% should be
high enough for a contingency. | would also suggest we could arrange for any bond
shortfall to be covered from the City savings accounts that last | saw was around
$12Million. Paying an over-run from those funds would not hurt the city’s financial
position from a bonds rating perspective.

As | said on my comment card from the meeting, as well as in the beginning of this



email, | approve of the complex design and do feel it is time for the City of Parker to
upgrade its city complex in this manner. But we seem to be a little uncertain on cost,

and might benefit from an objective assessment from a 3¢ party prior to placing a
bond package on the May election.

Thank you for your time and consideration on the above. And like | said, nice job on
the complex, | believe it will reflect nicely on the city.

Regards:

Scott Livesay



From: Trudy Jackson
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:52 PM
To: concernedparkercitizens2020@gmail.com

Ce: Patti Grey N

Subject: Re: Stay Involved: City of Parker proposal for $14 million Municipal Complex

I have been attending city council meetings on and off for at least two years and before that on
occasions where | had questions or something to present on behalf of Carinth Presbyterian Church.

The state of the present building and the problems with the ‘temporary’ building, presently the police
station, have been discussed for at least two years. Probably more. Stand in front of the building and
look at its foundation. You won’t have to look hard to see the deterioration and water. Look at the
offices and the people working there. Where do they sit? Where do they store things? Some old
documents associated with the city organizations are stored in the basement of Corinth Presbyterian
Church.

I don’t understand the tone of this email. All of us citizens have a personal obligation to pay attention to
what goes on in our city and to make up our own minds based on ACCURATE information. All meetings
regarding a new building have been posted in our Parker newsletter. Minutes are posted. Upcoming
agendas are posted in the glass cases outside city hall so you can go read them even when the offices
are closed. All of our council members are listed online with their phone numbers and an email link
AND the meeting can be listened to on the city website. Why are there so many “concerns” as if this is
all new?

Our council is at the point of voting for a bond package. It doesn’t mean that all that money will be
spent. Any city, any church elder, any school board attendees would tell you it is most cost effective to
vote for a larger bond that what is needed to allow for problems encountered in

construction. Otherwise, there would be MORE COST to have to go back to request more money which
could cause significantly more costs and construction delays. The City administrator has identified a
construction manager at risk whose goal is to keep the costs DOWN.

You elected these five board members. Now talk with them, attend meetings, they are honorable
people who all want what is best for OUR city. They are VERY conscious of the needs of our city and its
taxpayers. If you had listened to the audio or attended the meetings, or talked with the architects when
they made a well-publicized report and listened to citizens who attended, you would know that cost was
definitely a concern and duly considered.

| am also copying our City Secretary and asking that this be read into the minutes.

Sincerely,
Trudy Jackson

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2020, at 7:07 PM, Concerned Parker Citizens <concernedparkercitizens2020@gmail.com>
wrote:
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Dear Parker Friends & Neighbors,

Concerned Parker Citizens are in general agreement that a new
Municipal Building is needed to meet the needs of the City Staff, the
Police and the general community. In the absence of a long-term
plan and citizen forums to create the original requirements, City
Staff and the Architects presented their view of the anticipated
future needs for the City of Parker. See proposal located

here: parkertexas.us/CivicAlerts.aspx?AID=722

The goal is not derail the replacement of the existing Municipal
Building but rather to recognize that there remain valid concerns
about (1) the cost components of the complex (e.g., total cost, cost per sq.
ft); (2) impact to future operating budgets (e.g., utilities, maintenance &
repair); (3) efficient use of space & technology.

This is a generational decision which requires that Parker citizens
have an opportunity to provide informed feedback before the plans
are finalized with the Architects, approved by City Council and
placed on a ballot for Parker citizens to approve.

The 2/4 agenda published Friday evening does not include
discussion of the Municipal Complex as originally planned. In
addition, the city council is slated to have an Executive Session
before Public Comments. We have no way of knowing how long this
may be. However, it is still very important that your views be heard.

To ensure that your views are heard as a matter of public record
send an email to PGrey@parkertexas.us (City Secretary) asking for your
email to be read into the record for the next City Council meeting on
Tuesday, February 4,

Concerned Parker Citizens (CPC) 2020 represents a group of Parker residents who love
all things “Parker”. They support responsible governance through an engaged
citizenry. Questions OR to volunteer OR to be removed from future communications,
email ConcernedParkerCitizens2020@gmail.com

Reference: Communication previously sent week of 1/27/2020

<image.png>



From: Cuilen Tubb

To: Patti Grey

Cc: Cullen Tubb; Barbara Tubb

Subject: Municipal Complex

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:23:18 PM

Good Afternoon Ms. Grey,

“The City of Parker is now 20% of our property tax.”
“The cost of the proposed Municipal Complex is too high.”

I request that the City secretary read my email into to the record at the city council meeting
February 4, 2020.

Regards
Cullen and Barbara Tubb

4204 Springhill Estates Dr.
Parker, Texas

P11 MqIYUXH



The 2019 Racial Profiling

Report was in the 2020 0204

City Council packet. The 81-
page report is listed as an
Exhibit to the City Council
minutes, so City Staff can
make it part of the City’s
permanent records after its
acceptance. If you need a
copy of the report, it is
located on the City’s website
at

(S

http://www.parkertexas.us/ArchiveCent

er/ViewFile/Item/1618
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NA

		0

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		December 31, 1899

																		Primary Government

																		Governmental						Business-Type														Housing

																		Activities						Activities						Total								Authority

		Assets

				Current assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-						$		524,195

						Investments														-						-						-

						Receivables, net														-						-						-								12,341

						Internal balances														-						-						-								-

		Total Current Assets																		-						-						-								536,536

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable														843,484						-						-								405,312

						Net depreciable capital assets														35,807,605						-						-								2,166,281

																				36,651,089						-						-								2,571,593

		Total Assets																		-						-						-								3,108,129								0

		Deferred Outflows of Resources

				Deferred charge on refunding																85,569						-						-

														Total Deferred Outflows of Resources						85,569						-						-																0

		Liabilities

				Current liabilities:

						Accounts payable and

								accrued liabilities												-						-						-								32,939

						Customer deposits														-						-						-								11,087

						Accrued interest payable														13,918						-						-								-

																				-						-						-								44,026

				Noncurrent liabilities:

						Due within one year														298,018						310,481						608,499								-

						Due in more than one year														2,975,597						-						-								2,318

																				3,273,615						-						-								2,318

		Total Liabilities																		-						-						-								46,344

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets,

						net of related debt														33,409,605						-						-								2,571,593

				Restricted																-						-						-

				Unrestricted																-						-						-								-

		Total Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-						$		2,571,593

																				0						0		0				0								490,192

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																						0
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ACTIVITIES

		0

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

																						Program Revenues																		Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

																												Operating								Capital				Primary Government

																						Charges for						Grants and								Grants and				Governmental						Business-Type

		Functions/Programs														Expenses						Services						Contributions								Contributions				Activities						Activities						Total

		Primary Government

				Governmental Activities

						General government										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

						Public safety												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Transportation												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Culture and recreation												-						-						-												-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-												-						-						-

		Total Governmental Activities																-						-						-												-						-						-

				Business-Type Activities

						Water, Sewer, & Sanitation												-						-						-												-						-						-

												Total Business-Type Activities						-						-						-												-						-						-

												Total Primary Government				$		-				$		-				$		-												-						-						-

						Housing Authority of Mart												661,424						228,585						271,412

												Total Component Units				$		661,424						228,585				$		271,412

																General Revenues:

																		Taxes

																		Property taxes																								-						-						-

																		Sales taxes																								-						-						-

																		Franchise and local taxes																								-						-						-

																		Investment income																								-						-						-

																		Other revenues																								-						-						-

																								Total General Revenues																		-						-						-

																								Change in Net Position																		-						-						-

																Beginning Net Position																										38,149,883						-						-

																								Ending Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

																																																				0		0				0		0

																																																				0		0				0		0

																																								0

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

										Enterprise funds
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BS GOV 

		0

		BALANCE SHEET

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

																														Nonmajor

																														Parker						Total

																								Debt						Volunteer Fire						Governmental

																		General						Service						Department						Funds

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents														$		0				$		-				$		0				$		0

				Investments																0						-						0						0

				Receivables, net																0						-						-						0

				Due from other funds																-						-						-						0

		Total Assets																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		Liabilities

				Accounts payable and

						accrued liabilities												$		0				$		-				$		-				$		0

				Customer deposits																0						-						-						0

				Due to other funds																0						-						-						0

		Total Liabilities																		0						-						-						0

		Deferred Inflows of Resources

				Unavailable revenue - property taxes																0						-						-						0

		Fund Balances

				Restricted for:

						Municipal court														31,388						-						-						31,388

						Police seizures														683						-						-						683

						Debt service														-						-						-						0

						Fire department														-						-						-						0

				Committed for:

						Capital improvements														93,945						-						-						93,945

				Unassigned reported in:

						General fund														-						-						-						0

		Total Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																		0						0						0						0

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

						Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds																														$		0

						Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

						Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

								resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

												Capital assets - non-depreciable																										843,484

												Capital assets - net depreciable																										35,807,605

						Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

								expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.																														0

						Deferred outflows of resources, represent a consumption of net position that applies

								applies  to a future period(s) and is not recognized as an outflow of resources

								(expense/ expenditure) until then.

												Deferred charge on refunding																										85,569

						Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, are not reported as

								liabilities in the governmental funds.

												Accrued interest																										(13,918)

												Bond premium																										(101,374)

												Non-current liabilities due in one year																										(298,018)

												Non-current liabilities due in more than one year																										(2,874,223)

		Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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RV GOV

		-

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		-																																												Government-Wide Conversion

																						Debt						Capital						(Nonmajor)												Capital Projects

																General						Service						Projects						Volunteer FD						Total						Fund

		Revenues

				Property tax												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax														-						-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes														-						-						-						-						-

				License and permits														-						-						-						-						-

				Contributions and donations														-						-						0						0						-

				Intergovernmental														-						-						0						0						-

				Fines and forfeitures														-						-						-						-						-

				Investment income														-						-						0						0						-

				Other revenue														-						-						0						0						-

		Total Revenues														$		4,217,331				$		502,372				$		171,247				$		1,861				$		4,892,811				$		107,216

		Expenditures

				Current:

						General government												-						-						-						-						-				20,485

						Police department												-						-						-						-						-				167,965

						Municipal court												-						-						-						-						-

						Fire department												-						-						0						0						-

						Building and code enforcement												-						-						-						-						-

						Parks and recreation												-						-						-						-						-				9,861

						Public works												-						-						-						-						-				1,469,662

						City property												-						-						-						-						-

				Capital outlay														-						-						-						-						-

				Debt Service:

						Principal												-						-						-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-						-						-

		Total Expenditures																3,979,465						501,009						-						19,030						4,499,504				1,667,973		525,050

		Excess (Deficiency)																237,866						1,363						171,247						(17,169)						393,307

		Other Financing Sources

				Proceeds from sale														27,334						-						-						-						27,334

		Other Financing Sources																27,334						-						-						-						27,334				-

		Net Change in Fund Balances																265,200						1,363						171,247						(17,169)						420,641				-		0

		Beginning fund balances																4,639,786						168,114						769,353						191,638						5,768,891				(9,119,564)

		Ending Fund Balances														$		4,904,986				$		169,477				$		940,600				$		174,469				$		6,189,532				-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

				different because:

				Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds																																$		420,641

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

								useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

										Capital outlay																												0

										Depreciation expense																												(1,667,973)

						Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

								resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.																														0

						Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of

								current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures

								in governmental funds.

										Compensated absences																												0

										Accrued interest																												0

						The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation)

								provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the

								repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial

								resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

								effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance

								costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas,

								these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

								This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

								debt and related items.

										Amortization of deferred charges on refunding																												0

										Amortization of premium																												0

										Principal payments																												0

		Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUND

		December 31, 1899

												Water, Sewer

												& Sanitation

		Assets

		Current Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents								$		0

				Receivables, net										0

				Due from other funds										0

		Total Current Assets												-

		Noncurrent Assets

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable								0

						Net depreciable capital assets								0

		Total Noncurrent Assets												-

		Total Assets												-

		Deferred Outflows of Resources

				Deferred charge on refunding										0

								Total Deferred Outflows of Resources						-

		Liabilities

		Current Liabilities

				Accounts payable and accrued liabilities										0

				Accrued interest										0

		Total Current Liabilities												-

		Noncurrent Liabilities

				Due within one year										310,481

				Due in more than one year										0

		Total Liabilities												-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt										-

				Unrestricted										-

		Total Net Position										$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS

		0

												Water, Sewer

												& Sanitation

		Operating Revenues

				Water sales								$		0

				Sewer revenue										0

				Garbage collection										0

				Meter installations										0

				Other revenue										0

		Total Operating Revenues												0

		Operating Expenses

				Cost of water										0

				Cost of sewer										0

				Cost of garbage										0

				Depreciation										0

		Total Operating Expenses												0

		Operating Income												0

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				Investment income										0

				Interest expense										- 0

		Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)												0

		Income Before Transfers												-

				Transfers in										0

		Change in Net Position												0

		Beginning net position												0

		Ending Net Position										$		0

														0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		Total Expense												0
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 CASH

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

		0

														Water, Sewer

														& Sanitation

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Receipts from customers										$		-

				Payments to suppliers and employees												-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

				Operating transfer in												-

		Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities

				Capital purchases												-

				Principal paid on debt												(285,170)

				Interest paid on debt												-

		Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities														-

		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Interest on investments												-

		Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities														-

		Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents														-

		Beginning cash and cash equivalents														-

		Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents												$		-

																0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

		0

														Water, Sewer

														& Sanitation

				Reconciliation of Operating Income

				to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

						Operating Income								$		-

						Adjustments to reconcile operating

						income to net cash provided:

								Depreciation								-

						Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

								(Increase) Decrease in:

										Accounts receivable						-

										Due from other funds						-

								Increase (Decrease) in:

										Accounts payable and accrued liabilities						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities												$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Gen Bud

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		GENERAL FUND

		0

																												Variance with

																												Final Budget

										Original Budget						Final Budget												Positive

																						Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Property tax						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax								-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes								-						-						-						-

				License and permits								-						-						-						-

				Contributions and donations								-						-						-						-

				Intergovernmental								-						-						-						-

				Fines and forfeitures								-						-						-						-

				Investment income								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue								-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues										0						0						-						-

		Expenditures

		Current:

				General government								0						0						0						-		*

				Police department								0						0						0						-

				Municipal court								0						0						0						-

				Fire department								0						0						0						-

				Building and code enforcement								0						0						0						-

				Parks and recreation								0						0						0						-

				Public works								0						0						0						-

				City property								0						0						0						-

		Capital outlay										0						0						0						-

		Total Expenditures										0						0						-						-

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources										-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balance																						0												0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																				$		0												0.0

																																				0.0

		Notes to Required Supplementary Information

				1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

		*		2. Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control.
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TMRS

		0

		SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS-

		TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM

		The City's annual covered payroll and pension costs are actuarially valued on a calendar year basis.  Because the City makes all the annually required contributions, no net pension obligation (NPO) exists.  The information presented below represents the C

		Actuarial Valuation Date								12/31/12						12/31/11						12/31/10

		Actuarial Value of Assets						$		1,792,803				$		1,676,155				$		1,550,249

		Actuarial Accrued Liability						$		2,390,209				$		2,267,887				$		2,167,433

		Percentage Funded								75.0%						73.9%						71.5%

		Unfunded Actuarial

				Accrued Liability				$		597,406				$		591,732				$		617,184

		Annual Covered Payroll						$		968,690				$		983,609				$		1,023,346

		Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability

				(UAAL) % of Covered Payroll						61.7%						60.2%						60.3%

		Net Pension Obligation (NPO)

				at the Beginning of Period				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Annual Req. Contrib. (ARC)						$		96,111				$		99,630				$		111,241

		Contributions Made						$		96,111				$		99,630				$		111,241

		NPO at the End of Period						$		-				$		-				$		-
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Notes Links

		

																														Water, Sewer

																		General						Debt Service						& Sanitation						Total

														Property taxes				$		0				$		0				$		-				$		-

														Sales tax						0						-						-						-

														Franchise & local taxes						0						-						-						-

														Accounts						-						-						0						-

														Other						0						-						-						-

																		$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

																				0.0						0.0						0.0
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MDA #links

		

		Primary govt Net Position		0

		Primary govt Ivt CA net		0

		Unrestricted		0

		Govern act total reve		0

		BT charges for services		0

		Nonspendable

		Res for MC		31,388

		Res capital improvements		93,945

		total rest fund bal

		Total unres fund balance		0

		total		0

		Increase in gen FB		265,200

		Increase in gov FB		420,641

		Total CA, net		0

		Total govt. expenses		0

		decreased

		Gen FB -		0

				0%

		SRF FB		0

				0

		Budget		0

		Total variance		0

		Total reve var		0

		Total exp var		0		0

		capital outlay		0		0

		sales tax		0

		charges for ser		0

		other revene		0

		Total UR NA		0

		total increase in Gov FB		420,641

		unassigned FB GF		0

		Total Govt act. Rev		0

		Total Govt act. Expenses		0

		Largest expense		0

		Bus-type reve Charges for services		0

		Capital Assets - Govt		36,651,089

		Capital Assets - BT		0

		Govt Fund Bal - total		0

		City Decrease in net Assets		0





MDA statements

		

																0																		0

																												Total																		Total																												0																		0																		CY						PY

																Governmental						Business-Type						Primary						Governmental						Business-Type						Primary																												Governmental						Business-Type												Governmental						Business-Type														Percent of						Percent of

																Activities						Activities						Government						Activities						Activities						Government																												Activities						Activities						Total						Activities						Activities						Total						Total						Total

										Revenues																																																										Current and

										Program revenues:																																										Govt								Business type										other assets				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		3,656,166				$		2,614,645				$		6,270,811						0%						11%

												Charges for services				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		383,019				$		2,296,960				$		2,679,979				0		0%						0		0%		0				Capital assets, net								36,651,089						0						0						38,084,527						12,990,990						51,075,517						0%		-1,433,438				89%

												Grants and contributions						0						-						0						191,090						-						191,090				0		0%		0		0		0		0%								Total Assets						0						0						0						41,740,693						15,605,635						57,346,328						0%						100%

										General revenues:

												Property taxes						0						-						0						1,898,227						-						1,898,227				0		0%						0		0%						Deferred Outflows

												Sales taxes						0						-						0						138,072						-						138,072				0		0%						0		0%								of Resources						85,569						0						0						91,274						84,253						175,527								-5,705						0

												Franchise and local taxes						0						-						0						199,884						-						199,884				0		0%						0		0%

												Investment income						0						0						0						47,543						1,858						49,401				0		0%						0		0%						Other liabilities								0						0						0						150,499						132,151						282,650						0%						4%

												Other revenues						0						-						0						136,146						-						136,146				0		0%						0		0%						Long-term liabilities								3,273,615						0						0						3,531,585						3,591,858						7,123,443						0%		-257,970				96%

												Total Revenues						0						0						0						2,993,981						2,298,818						5,292,799				0		0%																Total Liabilities						0						0						0						3,682,084						3,724,009						7,406,093						0%						100%

										Expenses																																																										Net Position:

												General government						0						-						0						798,327						-						798,327				0		0%														Invested in capital assets,

												Public safety						0						-						0						908,634						-						908,634				0		0%														net of related debt								33,409,605						-						0						34,666,176						9,499,586						44,165,762						0%		0				88%

												Transportation						0						-						0						1,995,799						-						1,995,799				0		0%														Restricted								0						-						0						270,194						-						270,194						0%		0				1%

												Culture and recreation						0						-						0						13,921						-						13,921				0		0%														Unrestricted								0						0						0						3,213,513						2,466,293						5,679,806						0%		0				11%

												Interest and fiscal charges						-						-						0						111,918						113,531						225,449				0		0%						0		0%								Total Net Position				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		38,149,883				$		11,965,879				$		50,115,762						0%						100%

												Water, sewer, & sanitation						-						-						0						-						2,127,803						2,127,803				0		0%						0		0%

												Total Expenses						0						0						0						3,828,599						2,241,334						6,069,933				0		0%		0				0		0%

												Change in Net Position

												Before Transfers						0						0						0						(834,618)						57,484						(777,134)												0		0%

												Transfers						-						-						-						(78,664)						78,664						-												-78,664		-100%

												Total						-						-						-						(78,664)						78,664						-												-78,664		-100%

												Change in Net Position						0						0						0						(913,282)						136,148						(777,134)												0		0%

										Beginning Net Position								38,149,883						0						0						39,063,165						11,829,731						50,892,896

												Ending Net Position				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		38,149,883				$		11,965,879				$		50,115,762
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Charts

		

		Revenues										0		0		0

		Program revenues:										0		0		0

				Charges for services		0						0		0																		52

				Grants and contributions		0						0		0																		3

				Property taxes		0						0		0																		22

				Sales taxes		0						0		0																		23

				Franchise and local taxes		0						0		0

				Investment income		0						0		0

				Other revenues		0						0		0

						0						0		0

						0

																				0

																				0
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		General government

		Public safety

		Transportation

		Culture and recreation

		Interest and fiscal charges



Governmental Activities - Expenses

0

0

0

0

0



CF Water

		Enterprise funds		Enterprise funds



Expenses

Charges for Services

Business-Type Activities - Revenues and Expenses

0

0



		



Governmental Activities - Revenues



		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Accounts Receivable		Due from other funds		Deferred charge on refunding		Fixed Assets		Accounts Payable		Comp Absences		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt		Net Position		Check

		December 31, 1899		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-

		December 31, 1899		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		-

		0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		-																		0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		-								-

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Investments		-

		Accounts receivable		-		-

		Inventory		-

		Prepaid expenses		-

		Accounts payable		-										-

		Due from other funds		-				-

		Compensated absences		-												-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Transfers in		-																		-

		Transfers (out)		-																		-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Purchases of capital assets		-								-

		Proceeds from capital debt		-

		Principal paid on capital debt		(285,170)																(285,170)

		Interest paid on capital debt		-						-								-		(9,008)		-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		-

		Purchase of investments		-

		Interest received		-																		-

		0		-

		0		-

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		-

		CASH AT YEAR END		-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-





B







986706

98/'6€9¥%
069'76¥ $ 00T'99¢ (067622 $
vegse vegse -
vegse vegLe -
9G¢'L9% 998°/€C (06¥'622)
TTL0SS GO¥'646°E /81°0€S Y
(99¢€°¢8) 1€€L10Y £69°00€¥

(2ane33N) [enpy 1o8png reury
IATIISOJ

128png Teury

UJIM dUBLIBA

oueleg pung Surpuy
dduereq puny 3uruurdag

doue[eg punyg ur agueyd 19N

(s9s) sadinog Fumueur 13Y)O [€I0L

S}oSsse Mﬁﬁﬂﬁu JO 9[eS WO .1} SPaad0I]

(S95)) SeoIno0g guDUeUI] IOYI0

sarmrpuadxqg (Iapu)) I3AQ SINUIAIY

saxmyipuadxy [ejo L.
SarmIpuadxy
SaNUIAIY [€10 L.

SonuoAdY

69 IOVd ¥dV IONTITITY - 61/0€/6 ONIANT dVIA —dANINT TVIINTO

(Ten3dvy 29 193png) HONVIVI ANNA NI SAONVHD
3 STANLIANAJIXA ‘SHONHIATY 40 A TNAAHDS




Gen Bud

																												Variance with

																												Final Budget

										Original Budget						Final Budget												Positive

																						Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

		Total Revenues										-						4,300,697						4,217,331						(83,366)

		Expenditures

		Total Expenditures										0						4,530,187						3,979,465						550,722

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										-						(229,490)						237,866						467,356

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Proceeds from sale of capital assets								-						-						27,334						27,334

		Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)										-						-						27,334						27,334

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		-				$		(229,490)						265,200				$		494,690

		Beginning fund balance																						4,639,786										0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																				$		4,904,986
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NA

		0

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		December 31, 1899

																																				Component Unit

																		Primary Government

																		Governmental						Business-Type

																		Activities						Activities						Total						CCPD

		Assets

				Current assets:

						Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		0

						Investments														-						-						-						0

						Taxes receivable														-						-						-						0

						Receivables, net														-						-						-						0

						Due from component unit														32,215						-						32,215						-

						Internal balances														-						-						-						-

						Inventories														-						-						-						-

						Prepaied items														-						-						-						-

						Restricted cash														-						-						-						-

						Restricted investments														-						-						-						-

		Total Current Assets																		-						-						-						-

				Deferred charges																238,750						-						-

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable														773,571						-						-						-

						Net depreciable capital assets														23,941,470						-						-						0

																				24,953,791						-						-						-

		Total Assets																		-						-						-						-

		Liabilities

				Current liabilities:

						Accounts payable														-						-						-						0

						Accrued liabilities														-						-						-						0

						Due to primary government														-						-						-						0

						Customer deposits														-						-						-						-

						Unearned revenue														-						-						-

						Accrued interest payable														32,533						-						-						-

						Accounts payalbe from restricted assets														-						-						-

																				-						-						-						-

				Noncurrent liabilities:

						Due within one year														641,780						-						-						-

						Due in more than one year														6,946,060						-						-						0

																				7,587,840						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities																		-						-						-						-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets,

						net of related debt														17,864,178						-						-						-

				Restricted																1,806,841						-						-						-

				Unrestricted																-						-						-						-

		Total Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

																				0						0		0				0						0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																				0

														Total Capital Assets						24,715,041						0												0

		Less Debt (discount/prem/deferred charges on refunding																		(7,108,986)						(19,683,913)

														Add unspent proceeds						258,123

																		$		17,864,178				$		-
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ACTIVITIES

		0

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

																						Program Revenues																		Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

																												Operating								Capital				Primary Government																		Component Unit

																						Charges for						Grants and								Grants and				Governmental						Business-Type

		Functions/Programs														Expenses						Services						Contributions								Contributions				Activities						Activities						Total						Total

		Primary Government

				Governmental Activities																				(333,092)

						General government										$		-				$		330,299				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

						Public safety												-						346,916						424,980						20,181						-						-						-						-

						Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Recreation and leisure												-						58,584						4,410						14,878						-						-						-						-

						Communicy development												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Interest and fiscal charges												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Governmental Activities																-						-						429,390						35,059						-						-						-						-

				Business-Type Activities

						Public utility												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Golf course												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

						Storm water utility												-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

												Total Business-Type Activities						-						-						-						-						-						-						-						-

												Total Primary Government				$		-				$		-				$		429,390						-						-						-						-						-

				Component Unit

						Crime control prevention district												0						-						-																														-

												Total Component Units				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-																						$		-

																General Revenues:

																		Taxes

																		Property taxes																								-						-						-						-

																		Sales taxes																								-						-						-						0

																		Franchise and local taxes																								-						-						-						-

																		Oil and gas revenues																								0						-						-						-

																		Other revenues																								-						-						-						0

																		Investment income																								-						-						-						0

																		Transfers																								-						-						-						-

																								Total General Revenues and Transfers																		-						-						-						-

																								Change in Net Position																		-						-						-						-

																Beginning Net Position																										24,798,481						18,335,332						43,133,813						0

																								Ending Net Position																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		CONDENSED CHANGES IN NET POSITION

		For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

																																																				0		0				0		0				0		0

																																																				0		0				0		0				0		0

																																								0

		0		0		0		0
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BS GOV 

		0

		BALANCE SHEET

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

																																				Nonmajor						Total

																								Debt						Capital						Governmental						Governmental

																		General						Service						Projects						Funds						Funds

		Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Investments																-						-						-						-						-

				Taxes receivable																-						-						-						-						-

				Accounts receivable, net																-						-						-						-						-

				Interest receivable																-						-						-						-						-

				Due from other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Due from component unit																32,215						-						-						-						32,215

				Inventories																-						-						-						-						-

				Prepaid items																-						-						-						-						-

				Advance to other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted cash																-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted investments																-						-						0						-						-

		Total Assets																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		Liabilities

				Accounts payable														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Accrued liabilities																-						-						-						-						-

				Due to other funds																-						-						-						-						-

				Customer deposits																-						-						-						-						-

				Deferred revenue																-						-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities																		0						0						0						0						0

		Fund Balances

				Nonspendable:

						Inventories														-						-						-						-						-

						Prepaid items														-						-						-						-						-

						Advances														-						-						-						-						-

				Restricted for:

						Debt service														-						-						-						-						-

						General government														-						-						-						-						-

						Public safety														14,566						-						-						-						14,566

						Public works														-						-						-						-						-

						Recreation and leisure														-						-						-						-						-

						Capital projects														-						-						-						-						-

				Committed for:

						Public facilities														-						-						-						-						-

				Unassigned reported in:

						General fund														-						-						-						-						-

		Total Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0						0

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances																$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0				$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																		0						0						0						0						0

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

						Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds																																				$		0

						Adjustments for the Statement of Net Position:

						Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial

								resources and, therefore, not reported in the governmental funds.

												Capital assets - non-depreciable																																773,571

												Capital assets - net depreciable																																23,941,470

						Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period

								expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the governmental funds.																																				0

						Some liabilities, including bonds payable and deferred charges, are not reported as

								liabilities in the governmental funds.

												Accrued interest																																(32,533)

												Deferred charges:

												Issuance costs																																238,750

												Bond discount																																34,485

												Bond premium																																(90,137)

												Non-current liabilities due in one year																																(641,780)

												Non-current liabilities due in more than one year																																(6,890,408)

		Net Position of Governmental Activities																																								$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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RV GOV

		-

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

		GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		-																																														Government-Wide Conversion

																																				Nonmajor						Total						Add		Less																												Statement

																								Debt						Capital						Governmental						Governmental						Deprec		Capital						Revenue		Bonds				Net Pension		Compensated		Bond Discount		Bond Premium		Accrued		Issuance Costs						of

																		General						Service						Projects						Funds						Funds						Expense		Outlay		Transfers		Retirements		Adjustment		Payable		OPEB		Obligation		Absences						Interest								Activities

		Revenues

				Property tax														$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-												3,996																						-

				Sales tax																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Franchise and local taxes																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				License and permits																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Intergovernmental																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Charges for services																0						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Fines and forfeitures																-						-						-						-						-												(149,263)																						-

				Investment income																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Other revenue																-						-						-						-						-										(17,225)																								-

		Total Revenues																		-						-						-						-						-				-		-		-		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		Expenditures

				Current:																																																																										-

						General government														0						-						-						-						-				109,565		(5,971)		16,945								11,019.00		28,646.00		5,750														-

						Public safety														0						-						-						-						-				170,138																														-

						Public works														0						-						-						-						-				979,412																														-

						Recreation and leisure														0						-						-						-						-				299,682																														-

						Community development														0						-						-						-						-																																		-

				Debt Service:																																																																										-

						Principal														-						0						-						-						-														-		5300.05																		-

						Interest and fiscal charges														-						0						-						-						-																						4,379		(5,188)		(2,971)		20,178		5300.19				-

						Administrative charges														-						0						-						-						-																						5300.05		5300.05		5300.05								-

				Capital outlay:																																																																										-

						General government														3,425						-						0						-						-						-																												-

						Public safety														130,023						-						74,116						-						204,139						(204,139)																												-

						Public works														65,962						-						2,643						-						68,605						(68,605)																												-

						Recreation and leisure														54,342						-						-						-						54,342						(54,342)																												-

		Total Expenditures																		-						-						-						-						-				1,558,797		-		16,945		-		-		-		11,019		28,646		5,750		4,379		(5,188)		(2,971)		20,178		-		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Excess of Revenues																																														4600.05		4600.05

		Over Expenditures																-		-				-		-				-		-				-		-				-		-				(1,558,797)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		(11,019)		(28,646)		(5,750)		(4,379)		5,188		2,971		(20,178)		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers (in)																0						0						0						-						-																																		-

				Transfers (out)																-						-						-						-						-																																		-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)																		-						-						-						-						-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Net Change in Fund Balances																		0						0						0						0						0				(1,558,797)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		(145,267)		-		(11,019)		(28,646)		(5,750)		(4,379)		5,188		2,971		(20,178)		-		-		-

																																																																														-

		Beginning fund balances																		0						0						0						-						-				(15,986,135)		41,264,056		-		-		600,395		(7,998,333)		(11,230)		(200,157)		(222,053)		38,864		(95,325)		(35,504)		258,928						-		-

		Ending Fund Balances																$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				(17,544,932)		-		(16,945)		(17,225)		455,128		-		(22,249)		(228,803)		(227,803)		34,485		(90,137)		(32,533)		238,750		-		-		-		-

																																																4600.05		4600.05		4600.05		4600.05				5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.05		5300.19

		See Notes to Financial Statements.																																																-						-		-								-		-		-		-						-

																																																								(34,014)

																																																																																-
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Recon

		0

		RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

		0

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are

				different because:

				Net changes in fund balances - total governmental funds																																$		0

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated

								useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

										Capital outlay																												0

										Depreciation expense																												(1,558,797)

										Other miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets																												(34,170)

						Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial

								resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.																														(145,267)

						Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current

								financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

										Compensated absences																												(5,750)

										Accrued interest																												2,971

										Net pension obligation																												(28,646)

										Other post employment benefits																												(11,019)

						The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases, certificates of obligation)

								provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the

								repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial

								resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any

								effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance

								costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when they are first issued; whereas,

								these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities.

								This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term

								debt and related items.

										Amortization of issuance costs																												(20,178)

										Amortization of discount																												(4,379)

										Amortization of premium																												5,188

										Principal payments																												0

		Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities																																		$		0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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		-

		STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUND

		December 31, 1899

																		Golf						Storm Water

												Utility						Course						Utility						Total

		Assets

		Current Assets

				Cash and cash equivalents								$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Investments										-						-						-						-

				Accounts receivable										-						-						-						-

				Interest receivable										-						-						-						-

				Inventories										-						-						-						-

				Restricted cash - debt service										-						0						0						-

		Total Current Assets												-						-						-						-

		Noncurrent Assets

				Restricted cash

						Impact fees								-						-						-						-

						Capital projects								-						-						-						-

						Bond reserve								-						-						-						-

				Deferred charges										-						-						0						-

				Advance to other funds										-						-						-						-

				Capital assets:

						Non-depreciable								-						-						-						-

						Net depreciable capital assets								-						-						0						-

		Total Noncurrent Assets												-						-						-						-

		Total Assets												-						-						-						-

		Liabilities

		Current Liabilities

				Accounts payable										-						-						-						-

				Accrued liabilities										-						-						-						-

				Customer deposits										-						-						-						-

				Unearned revenue										-						-						-						-

				Compensated absences										-						-						-						-

				Capital lease paable										-						-						-						-

				Bonds and certificates of obligation										-						-						-						-

				Accrued interest										-						-						-						-

				Accounts payable from restricted assets										-						-						-						-

		Total Current Liabilities												-						-						-						-

		Noncurrent Liabilities

				Advance from other funds										-						0						-						-

				Compensated absences										-						-						-						-

				Capital lease payable										-						0						-						-

				Bonds and certificates of obligation										-						-						-						-

				Net pension obligation										-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities												-						-						-						-

		Net Position

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt										19,980,899						-						-						-

				Restricted for:

						Bond reserve								-						-						-						-

						Debt service								-						-						-						-

						Capital projects								340,267						-						-						-

						Impact fees								1,098,191						-						-						1,098,191

				Unrestricted										-						-						-						-

		Total Net Position										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

														(19,980,899)						(3,676,365)						(1,050,576)

														-						-						-



&C&"Palatino Linotype,Regular"&11&P

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:

Michael Brooks:



RV PROP

		0

		STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS

		0

																								Water, Sewer																										Total

																								& Sanitation Fund																										Proprietary

		Operating Revenues

				Charges for services																				$		-						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-												-

				Impact fees																						-								-						-						-						-												0

				Green fees																						-								-						-						-						-

				Food and beerage sales																						-								-						-						-						-

				Pro shop sales																						-								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Operating Revenues																								4,354,791								0						0						0						4,354,791

		Operating Expenses

				Personnel services																						-								-						-						-						-

				Supplies																						-								-						-						-						-

				Maintenance and repairs																						-								-						-						-						-

				Contractual services																						-								-						-						-						-

				Course maintenance																						-								-						-						-						-

				Food and beverage																						-								-						-						-						-

				General operations																						-								-						-						-						-

				Depreciation																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Operating Expenses																								3,657,161								0						0						0						3,657,161

		Operating Income (Loss)																								697,630								0						0						0						697,630

		Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

				Investment income																						-								-						-						-						-

				Other revenue																						-								-						-						-						-

				Gain (loss) on sale of assets																						-								-						-						-						-

				Interest expense																						-								-						-						-						-

				Fiscal charges																						-								-						-						-						-

		Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)																								(172,672)								-						-						-						(172,672)

		Change in Net Position																								524,958								-						-						-						-

		Beginning net position																								18,335,332								-						-						-						18,335,332

		Ending Net Position																						$		18,860,290						$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Total Expense												0						0						0								0						0						0						0
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 CASH

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 1 of 2)

		0

																				Golf						Storm Water

														Utility						Course						Utility						Total

		Cash Flows from Operating Activities

				Payments to employees										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Payments to suppliers												-						-						-						-

				Receipts from customers												-						-						-						-

				Receipts from other												-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities

				Gas royalties												-						-						-						-

				Principal paid on interfund loan												-						-						-						-

				Transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities														3,036,056

				Acquisition and construction of capital assets												-						-						-						-

				Disposal of capital assets												14,719						-						-						14,719

				Interest paid on capital debt												-						-						-						-

				Principal paid on capital debt												(1,335,000)						(7,908)						(75,000)						(1,417,908)

		Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Cash Flows from Investing Activities

				Interest on investments												-						-						-						-

				Sale of investments												744,435						-						-						744,435

				Purchase of investments												(752,419)						-						-						(752,419)

		Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities														-						-						-						-

		Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents														-						-						-						-

		Beginning cash and cash equivalents														-						-						-						-

		Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

																0						0						0						0

		See Notes to Financial Statements.

		0

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

		PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Page 2 of 2)

		0

														-						Golf						Storm Water						-

														Utility						Course						Utility						Total

				Reconciliation of Operating Income

				to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

						Operating Income								$		-				$		-				$		697,630				$		697,630

						Adjustments to reconcile operating

						income to net cash provided:

								Depreciation								-						-						-						-

								Amortization								-						-						-						-

						Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:

								(Increase) Decrease in:

										Accounts receivable						-						-						-						-

										Inventory						-						-						-						-

								Increase (Decrease) in:

										Accounts payable						-						-						-						-

										Accrued liabilities						-						-						-						-

										Unearned revenue						-						-						-						-

										Compensated absences						-						-						-						-

										Net pension obligation						-						-						-						-

										Customer deposits						-						-						-						-

		Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		See Notes to Financial Statements.
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Gen Bud

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		GENERAL FUND

		0

																																		Variance with

																																		Final Budget

										Original and Final Budget						Original Budget						Final Budget						0						Positive

																												Actual						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Property tax						$		1,573,528				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Sales tax								90,000						-						-						-						-

				Franchise and local taxes								202,400						-						-						-						-

				License and permits								169,500						-						-						-						-

				Intergovernmental								-						-						-						-						-

				Charges for services								12,500						0						0						0						-

				Fines and forfeitures								139,000						-						-						-						-

				Investment income														-						-						-						-

				Other revenue														-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues										2,186,928						-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

		Current:

				General government								550,922						0						0						0						-

				Public safety								719,396						0						0						0						-

				Public works								122,028						0						0						0						-

				Recreation and leisure								236,850						0						0						0						-

				Community development								90,892						0						0						0						-

		Debt Service:										33,000

				Principal								512,355

				Interest and fiscal charges								73,850

				Administrative charges

		Capital outlay										3,985

				General government														3,425						3,425						3,425						-

				Public safety														130,023						130,023						130,023						-

				Public works														65,962						65,962						65,962						-

				Recreation and leisure														54,342						54,342						54,342						-

		Total Expenditures										2,343,278						0						0						0						-

		Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures										(156,350)						-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Transfers in								40,000						0						0						0						-

				Transfers (out)														-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing Sources										40,000						-						-						-						-

						Net Change in Fund Balance				$		(116,350)				$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balance																												0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balance																										$		0										0.0

																																								0.0

		Notes to Required Supplementary Information

				1. Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
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SRF(Bal & Rev)

		0

		COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		December 31, 1899

														Court						Court						Street						Hotel/Motel						Cable PEG

														Technology						Security						Maintenance						Tax						Fees						Total

		Assets

		Cash and cash equivalents												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Taxes receivable														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Assets												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Liabilities

		Accounts payable												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		Accrued liabilities														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Due to other funds														-						-						-						-						-						-

										Total Liabilities						-						-						-						-						-						-

		Fund Balances

		Restricted for:

				General government												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Recreation and leisure												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Capital projects												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Fund Balances														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

		0

		COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

		AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

		NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		0

														Court						Court						Street						Hotel/Motel						Cable PEG

														Technology						Security						Maintenance						Tax						Fees						Total

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances														-						-						-						-						-						-

		Beginning fund balances														0						0						0						0						0						-

		Ending Fund Balances												$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-
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SRF(But to Actual) (2)

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		COURT TECHNOLOGY

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Court						Positive

																										Technology						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		COURT SECURITY

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Court						Positive

																										Security						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		STREET MAINTENANCE

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Street						Positive

																										Maintenance						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		405,000				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												350						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														405,350						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Hotel/Motel						Positive

																										Tax						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		18,000				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												100						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														18,100						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		CABLE PEG FEES

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Cable PEG						Positive

																										Fees						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers (out)												-						-						-						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		DEBT SERVICE FUND

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Debt						Positive

																										Service						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Taxes										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Fines and fees												-						-						-						-

				Investment income												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

				Debt Service:

						Principal										0						0						0						-

						Interest and fiscal charges										0						0						0						-

						Administrative charges										0						0						0						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers in												0						0						0						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-

		0

		SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

		IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

		CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

		0

																																Variance with

																																Final Budget

														Original Budget						Final Budget						Capital						Positive

																										Projects						(Negative)

		Revenues

				Investment income										$		-				$		-				$		-				$		-

				Other revenue												-						-						-						-

		Total Revenues														-						-						-						-

		Expenditures

				General government												-						-						-						-

				Public works												-						-						-						-

				Recreation and culture												-						-						-						-

				Capital outlay

						Public safety										0						0						0						-

						Public works										74,116						74,116						74,116						-

						Recreation and leisure										2,643						2,643						2,643						-

								Total Expenditures								-						-						-						-

		Revenues Over Expenditures														-						-						-						-

		Other Financing Sources (Uses)

				Operating transfers in												0						0						0						-

		Total Other Financing (Uses)														-						-						-						-

		Net Change in Fund Balances												$		-				$		-						-				$		-

		Beginning fund balances																										0										0.0

		Ending Fund Balances																								$		-
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CF Utility

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		AP - Asset construction		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		652,785		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1,301,969		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				(1)		-

		0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		649,184		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		-																																						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		-														0

		Amortization expense		-												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		-				-

		Inventory		-								-

		Due from other funds		-										-

		Accounts payable		-																				-

		Accrued liabilities		-																						-

		Unearned revenue		-																								-

		Compensated absences		-																										-

		Net pension obligation		-																												-

		Customer deposits		-																														-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		-																																						-

		Principal paid on interfund loan		-																-

		Transfers (out)		-																																						-

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		-														(2,403,817)		4600.05		(649,184)																				-

		Disposal of capital assets		14,719														14,719		4600.05																						-

		Interest paid on capital debt		-												-																				-		-		5300.06		-

		Principal paid on capital debt		(1,335,000)																																		(1,335,000)		5300.06

		0		-

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		-						-																																-

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		744,435		744,435

		Purchase of investments		(752,419)		(752,419)

		0		-

		0		-

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		-

		CASH AT YEAR END		-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS		-														-				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-





CF Golf Course

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Due to other funds		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				1		-

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		0																																						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		0														0

		Amortization expense		0												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		0				0

		Inventory		0								0

		Due from other funds		0										0

		Accounts payable		0																		0

		Accrued liabilities		0																				0

		Unearned revenue		0																						0

		Compensated absences		0																								0

		Net pension obligation		0																										0

		Customer deposits		0																												0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		0																																						0

		Principal paid on interfund loan		0																0

		Transfers (out)		0																																						0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		0														(5,000)		4600.05																						0

		Disposal of capital assets		0																																						0

		Interest paid on capital debt		0												0																		0		0		0		5300.06		0

		Principal paid on capital debt		(7,908)																																		(7,908)		5300.06

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		0						0																																0

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		0		0

		Purchase of investments		0		0

		0		0

		0		0

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		0

		CASH AT YEAR END		0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				-

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-





CF Storm Water

		0

		Cash Flow Worksheet

				Cash		Investments		Accounts Receivable		Interest receivable		Inventory		Due from other funds		Deferred charges		Fixed Assets		Advances		Accounts Payable		Accrued liablities		Unearned rev		Comp Absences		NPO		Customer deposits		Accrued Interest		Short-Term & Long-Term Debt				Net Position		Check

		For the period ended September 30, 2013		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		-

		For the period ended September 30, 2012		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				18,335,333		-

		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

		Operating income		697,630																																				697,630

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

		0

		Depreciation expense		0														0

		Amortization expense		0												0

		Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

		Accounts receivable		0				0

		Inventory		0								0

		Due from other funds		0										0

		Accounts payable		0																		0

		Accrued liabilities		0																				0

		Unearned revenue		0																						0

		Compensated absences		0																								0

		Net pension obligation		0																										0

		Customer deposits		0																												0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

		Gas royalties		0																																				0

		Principal paid on interfund loan		0																0

		Transfers (out)		0																																				0

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES		7,876

		Ascquisition and construction of capital assets		0														0		4600.05																				0

		Disposal of capital assets		0

		Interest paid on capital debt		0												0																		0		0				0

		Principal paid on capital debt		(75,000)																																(75,000)		5300.06

		0		0

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest received		0						0																														0

		Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments		0		0

		Purchase of investments		0		0

		0		0

		0		0

		CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR		0

		CASH AT YEAR END		0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

				0

		(TOTAL LINE SHOULD BE ZERO)				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0
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Sheet1

				2018						2017						2016						2015

		Total pension liability

		   Service cost		$		197,110				$		177,420				$		169,837				$		142,149

		   Interest				245,536						226,154						207,380						196,185

		   Difference in experience				(478)						19,112						52,583						(2,192)

		   Change in assumptions				- 0						- 0						- 0						81,015

		   Benefit payments				(144,651)						(146,144)						(164,770)						(157,911)

		Net change in total pension liability				297,517						276,542						265,030						259,246

		Total pension liability - beginning				3,611,340						3,334,798						3,069,768						2,810,522

		Total pension liability - ending				3,908,857						3,611,340						3,334,798						3,069,768

		Plan fiduciary net position

		   Contributions 		$		268,129				$		240,473				$		216,389				$		200,749

		   Net investment income (loss)				(84,398)						332,048						148,469						3,182

		   Benefit payments				(144,651)						(146,144)						(164,770)						(157,911)

		   Admin expenses and other				(1,721)						(1,810)						(1,769)						(2,034)

		Plan fiduciary net position - change 				37,359						424,567						198,319						43,986

		Plan fiduciary net position - beginning				2,823,330						2,398,763						2,200,444						2,156,458

		Plan fiduciary net position - ending				2,860,689						2,823,330						2,398,763						2,200,444

		Net pension liability		$		1,048,168				$		788,010				$		936,035				$		869,324
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